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Fefn’ucuy 8, 1865 - August 4, 1948

W.F. (William Frank) Redding

William Frank Redding was born “The year of the
Surrender" as he was fond of saying, or 1865, on the farm
of his great-great-grandfather, Joseph Redding, son of
William Redding. Joseph was bom in the Weeksville area
of Pasquotank County, January 13, 1744, He died in
Randolph County in 1815, His wife, Jane Needham, was
bornin Pasquotank County.ca. 1750 and died September
18, 1827. He represented Pasquotank County in the
Colonial Assembly in 1773 and 1775 at New Bernand The
First Provincial Congress at New Bern in 1774 and again
at Hillsboro in 1776. Although the date of his death on his
tombstone is November 29, 1812, his will was written in
1815 and probated November 8, t815.

Joseph Redding and several of his neighhors, knowing
that in tha mountains peaple did not have yellow fever,
explored the then-new Randolph County and desided to
move there.

He was listed in the Hillsboro District of Randolph
County in the 1790 census. He setttad in 1797 two miles
west of Asheboro on the Salishury Road at tha foot of
Back Creek Mountain, believed to be named for Back
Creek in Bath, N.C.

His first 412 acres was granted to him Dacember 20,
1791, by the state of North Carolina for 10 pounds. This
tract of [and could have been purchased for 2 pounds 10
shillings in 1779.

John, son of Jogeph and Jane Neadham Radding, was
born ca. 1778 in Pasquotank County and died in Ran-
doiph County between 1850 and 1860. He had thres
brothers and three sislers. He maried Martha Jane
Swaim.

Thomas, son of John and Martha Jane Swaim Red-
ding, was born December 2, 1819, and died July 23, 1807,
He married Eliza Steed May 11, 1848. She was born May
14, 1824, and died August 1806, Thomas, being too old
for the Army, served in the Home Guard in The War
Betwaen the States.

William Frank Redding, the only son of Thomas and
Eliza, had four sisters, Martha, Sally, Jennic and Harriet.

W. F. Redding {also known as Frank or “Big" Frank)

was six feet, nine inches tall. He married Cora A. Bulla
(born November 13, 1865 - died Dacember 16, 1892}, who
was the daughter of Dr. Archibald Castlerlagh Bulla and
Milicent Octavia Rush Bufla. They had one daughter,
Cara {born Decembar 7, 1892 ~ died March 16, 1938).

On Decembar 28, 1898, Frank Redding and Margueriat
tda Hammer (barn December 5, 1873 - died July 21, 1972)
wara marred in High Point, NC. She was the daughter of
Rev. William Clark Hammer, a Methadlist Protastant
Minister (born Becember 13, 1836 - died September 8,
1909) and Hannah J. Burrow (born October 26, 1839 -
died May 1, 1884) and reared by her father and step-
mother, Sarah (born September 18, 1840 - died January
B, 1919).

Four children were born to Frank and Ida: William
Frank, Jr., {born November 7, 1901 - died July 5, 1961); an
infant daughter (born and died January 3, 1906); Thomas
Stanlay {born June 18, 1911 - died July 20, 1968); and
John Fulton {born August 3, 1817).

At 12 years of age, W. F. Redding's first job was to walk
five miles to a sawmill and have the boiler steamed up,
ready for the mill to begin operating at daylight. He also
hauled, by wagon, fumber from trees that he and his
father cut and sawed by hand as well as mif-sawed
lumber ta High Point and sold it to Hanry A. Millis at the
Snow Lumber Company.

Adter the railroad was built from High Point o Ashe-
boro in 1888, W. F. Redding was hired by Mr. Millis to set
up and operate the Snow Lumber Co.’s lumber-buying
operation in Asheboro. He next went into the furniture
business with 0. R. Cox, J. S. Lewis and Pass H. Morris,
setting up the Asheboro Furnitare Co. to manufacture
badroom furniture. They sold out fo G. G. Hendricks in
1897. In 1897 he was appointed High Sheriff 1o fill the
unexpired term of G. G. Hendrix, serving until 1899.
Following E. C. Lassiter's ane-year term, he was elected
again in 1901 and served through 1902,

The Board of County Commissicners seemed to act as
a Board of Directors with the Sheriff as chief executive
reporiing to them. There was no county manager. The
Sheriff was responsible for collecting taxes, hiring and
paying afl county employees including the teachers,
ietting contracts for building roads and bridges, and
conducting all other business. Deputies took care of any
law enforeement that was nocessary.

W. Frank Redding was a Republican, as was his father.
The Reddings were all Whigs prior to the formation of the
Republican partin 1854, He was active in politics for most
of his adult life. He waa a delegate to the Republican
National Convention in 1800 and a delegate o alternate
to all national conventions through 1936,

From May 4, 1933, through May 8, 1941, he served on
the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Asheboro.

W. F. Redding attended the Redding Family Schoof,
built in 1859, which later became Chariotte School. He
attended Charlotte Methodist Protestant Church, built by
William Jackson Talley and his wife, Elizabeth Redding
Talley, and named for Charlotte Redding, on land they
donated in 1870. He and his wife, Marguerite tda, joined
the First Methodist Protestant Church in 1898. This
church in 1937 became Centra! Methodist Church. He
sarved on the Board of Trustees for many years.

He became one of the original stackholders in The
Bank of Randelph organized by W. J. Armfield, Jr., and
chartered May 5, 1887,

The Redding Lumber Co. was organized September -

16, 1899, by J, Harris Redding, J. Arflendo Redding, W. F.
Redding, A. W. Rankin, W. J. Miller, and others. It oper-
ated mainly in Mortgomery County and was sold 10 &
group in Montgomery County about 1906.

W. F. Redding and J. 8. Lewis bought The Crown
Milling Co. (crganized 1897} from Elijah Moffitt, C. J. Cox
and J. T. Moffitt, in 1805. C. C. Cranford organized and
buiit The Southern Milling Co., chartered April 15, 1811,
The Crown Milling Co_ and The Southern Milling Co. wers
marged ta form the Scuthern Grown Milling Co. March
14, 1813. W. F. Redding managed The Southern Crown
Milling Go. for most of the remainder of his life. In 1925 he
baught and managed the Asheboro Roller Mills Co.
{organized May 21, 1891) until 1928, when he dismantied .
it and sofd the machinery. ,

In 1907 J. Standback Lewis and W. F. Redtfing orga- .
nized The First National Bank of Asheboro, ;

On November 19, 1907, Directars J. S. Lewis, W. F
Redding, Chisholm C. Cranford, Sam T. Ewing, G. G, »
Hendricks and C. J. Cox certified that of the capital stock
of $25,000.00, $12,500.00 was pald in cash. The bank
was ready for business, Certification was notarizedby f
J. Armfleld, Jr., cashier and founder, of The Bank of
Randelph. J. 8. Lewls was elected President, C. J. 0gy
(who owned the firet automoblle in Ashaborg), wag
elected Vica President and John M. Neely was appointeg
castier. On December 4, 1907, the bank openeq for
business.

On Tuasday, January 14, 1908, the first annual stoek.
holdars meeting wes held, John M. Neely, Cashier, re.
ported that all of the §25,000.00 capital stock authorizeg
had been paid in and the total assets were §48,343 12

On January 11, 1821, at the annual directors meeting,
W. F. Redding was elected Vice President. He held the
office of Vice President the remainder of his fife, He and ¢,
C. Cranford were the last surviving membars of the
ariginal stackholdars.

Pecples Building and Loan Association was organized
and chartered September 16, 1904, by J. 0. (Oscar)
Redding, C. C. Cranford, J. T. Underwood, W. F. Redding,
J. D. Ross, J. D. Simpson, E. H. Morris, W. A. Coffin,

In June 1984, Pegples Building and Loan Association
was merged with the Ramseur Building and Loan Asso-
ciation {chartered May 12, 1837} to form the First Pecplas
Savings and Loan Asseciation. This was the first marger
of savings and toan companies in North Caralina, Thzy
later merged with various other savings and loan ccm-
panies to form First American, to be, for a while, the
largest savings and loan company in North Caroline. The
directors were paid one silver dollar for each meeting. in
the early forties the pay was increased to two silver
dollars,

Mot all of W. F. Redding’s venturas were successiul.

"There is the greatest practical banefit in making 2 faw
tailures early in life,” wrote Thomas Huxley. On January
20,1904, W. D. Steadman and W. F. Redding founded the
Asheboro Bobbin Co. with C. A. Pamplin a3 superinien
daent. Things went well until Mr. Pamplin died. His death,
along with the textile depression, brought on by the
financiat panic of 1907, dried up saies. They were broke.
They gave the company to C, €. Cranford, who assumed
the corporate debts.

W. F. Redding has three sisters, but no brothers.
However, he had several first- and second-cousins who
were successiul in business, Some of those were John-
athan Harris Redding, John Oscar Redding, Thomas
Henry Redding, Charles William Redding, Joseph Arlen-
da Redding, John Troy Redding, Dr. Alexander Hamilton
Redding, and Benjamin Redding.

For an humble farm boy whose work experiences
began when he was 12 years old, W. F. Redding was
ivolved in the economic, social, political and Industrial
lite of Randoiph County that enriched our heritag
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